OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: CUTTACK FOREST DIVISION
AT:- GHATAKULA, NUAPADA, CUTTAK 753010
Tel:- 0671-2340443 FAX:- 0671-2347611 Email:- dfo.cuttackforest division@yvahoo.com

No_ 4 66 j| /5F(Forest Diversion) 7/2020

Dated, Cuttack the th November, 2020.

To f
The Executive Engineer,
RWS & S Division,
Kendrapada.

Sub:- Diversion of 1.809 ha. of forest land for construction of Water treatment Plant
( WTP) for execution of Mega Piped water supply project to 200 villages of
Mahakalpada & Marshaghai Block in Kendrapada District.

Ref:- Memo No. 3716 dt. 05.11.2020 of the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests,
Angul Circle.

Sir,

With reference to the memo cited above on the captioned subject, it is to
inform that you have submitted the hard copy of the diversion of 1.809 ha. of forest land for
construction of Water treatment Plant (WTP) for execution of Mega Piped water supply -
project to 200 villages of Mahakalpada & Marshaghai Block in Kendrapada District. The
diversion proposal is forwarded for accord necessary approval from Govt. of India, MoEF &
CC under section 2 of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, On scrutiny, the Regional Chief
Conservator of Forests, Angul Circle, Angul point 01'1t the following discreﬁéncy:

1. In Form-, it has been mentioned that the total land required for the project
is coming in village Manikunda, but in Col. No. 2 of Form A (Part-!) the
purpose-wise breakup of the total land shown in village Katapali which
may be rectified.

2. Item-wise break up of total land required for the project has not been
furnished.

3. The Lay out plan should be submitted with item-wise break up and area in
ha. of the total land required for the project duly signed by the DFO.

Hence, the proposal (6 sets) is returned herewith for compliance of the above

Yours fait "
\ g\ 2 =
of Divisional Forest Officer,

/gCuttack Forest Division

deficiencies.



